
Conciliation Agreement 
Between the United States Department of Labor 

Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs 
And 

PART I: General Provisions 

NaphCare, Inc. 
2090 Columbiana Road, Suite 4000 

Birmingham, Alabama 35216 

I. This Agreement is between the Office of Federal Contract Compliance Pro!:,rrams (hereinafter, 
OFCCP) and NaphCare, Inc. (hereinafter NaphCare). 

2. The violations identified in this Agreement were found during a compliance evaluation of 
NaphCare at its establishment located at 950 22nd Street North, Suite 825, Birmingham, 
Alabama, which began on September 28, 2010 and they were specified in a Notice of 
Violation issued April 5, 2012. OFCCP alleges that NaphCare violated Executive Order 
11246, as amended; Section 503 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended; the Vietnam 
Era Veterans' Readjustment Assistance Act of 1974, as amended (38 U.S.C. 4212) and their 
implementing regulations at 41 CFR Chapter 60, due to the specific violations cited in Part 
II below. 

3. This Agreement does not constitute an admission by NaphCare of any violation of Executive 
Order 11246, as amended; Section 503 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended; the 
Vietnam Era Veterans' Readjustment Assistance Act of 1974, as amended (38 U.S.C. 4212) 
and their implementing regulations. 

4. The provisions of this Agreement will become part ofNaphCare's affirmative action programs 
(AAPs). Subject to the performance by NaphCare of all promises and representations 
contained herein and in its affirmative action programs, all named violations in regard to the 
compliance of NaphCare with all OFCCP programs will be deemed resolved. However, 
NaphCare is advised that the commitments contained in this Agreement do not preclude future 
determinations of noncompliance based on a finding that the commitments are not sufficient to 
achieve compliance. 

5. NaphCare agrees that OFCCP may review compliance with this A!:,rreement. As part of such 
review, OFCCP may require written reports, inspect the premises, interview witnesses. and 
examine and copy documents, as may be relevant to the matter under investigation and 
pertinent to NaphCare's compliance. NaphCare shall pennit access to its premises during 
normal business hours for these purposes. 

6. Nothing herein is intended to relieve NaphCare from th,; obligation to comply with the 
requirements of Executive Order 11246, as amended; Section 503 of the Rehabilitation Act of 
1 as amended; the Vietnam Era V cterans' Readjustment Assistance Act of l 974, as 
amended (38 U.S.C. 42 l and their implementing regulations, or any other equal emplo)111ent 
statute or executive order or its implementing regulations. 

7. 7\iaphCare agrees that there will be no retaliation of any kind against any beneficiary of this 
Agreement or against any pcrson who has provided information or assistance or who tiks a 
complaint l)r who paiiicipates in any manner in any proceedings under Executive Order l l 246, 
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as amended; Section 503 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended; the Vietnam Era 
Veterans' Readjustment Assistance Act of 1974, as amended (38 U.S.C. 42 12) and their 
implementing regulations at Title 41 CFR Chapter 60. 

8. This Agreement will be deemed to have been accepted by the Government on the date of 
signature by the District Director for OFCCP, unless the Regional Dir~tor or tht: Director, 
OFCCP, indicates otherwise within 45 days of the District Director's sii:,rnaturc on tills 
Agreement. 

9. ff, at any time in the foture, OFCCP believes that NaphCare has violated any ponion of this 
Agreement during the tcnn of this Agreement, NaphCare will be promptl y notified of that fact 
in writing. This notification will include a statement of the facts and circumstances relied upon 
in fonning that belief. Jn addition, the notification will provide NaphCare with 1.5 days from 
receipt of the notification to respond in writing, except where OFCCP alleges that such a delay 
would rc~;ult in irreparable injury. 

Enforcement proceedings for violation of this Agreement may be initiated at any time after the 
15-day period has elapsed (or sooner, if irreparable injury is alleged) without issuing a Show 
Cause Notice. 

Where OFCCP believes that NaphCare has violated this Conciliation Agreement, OFCCP may 
seek enforcement of this Agreement itself and shall not be required to present proof of the 
underlying violation resolved by this Agreement. 

Liability for violation of this Agreement may subject NaphCare to sanctions set forth in Section 
209 of the Executive Order, 41 CFR 60-300.66 and 41 CFR 60-74 l .66 and/or other appropriate 
relief. 

PART ll: Specific Provisions 

I. VIOLATION: Compensation data provided by NaphCa~ as of July 13, 20 I 0 
revealed that Na hCare provided lower compensation to~a minorit~ 

m lo ee, than to a similarly situated non-minority employ~ 
job title. Time in Company, time in current job, experience and 

not explain the compensation di~parity. Accordingly, OFCCP finds that 
e ual employment opportunity in compensation to one minority 

who was paid less than one non-minority comparator because of 
- l.4(a)( I). 

Additionally, the aforementioned com Jensation data revealed that NaphCarc 

-

. n to both and - fe1 ·ti> 
than to two ma e emp oyees worki~evel 

1t e 111 Company. time with company, experience, and perfom1a111..:e t l not exp am 1he 
compensation disparity. Accordingly. OFCCP finds that Na JhCarc foi lcJ to afford equal 
employment opportunity in compensation to two temale who 
were paid less than two male lower-level 
(1f41CfR 60-l.4(a)(l). 

REMEDY: Altht)Ugh NaphC'are atlinns that this disparity in pay was unintentional , NaphCare 
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will adjust the pay rates as follows: 

aphCarc will provide . 5.96 per hour in salary adjustments. 
Additionally, NaphCare will disburse to $45.076. 18 in back pay and 5~ .213.50 in 
interest totaling $48,189.68. 111e money will be paid to in a lump sum. less 
deductions required by law. This payment will be reduced by withholdings for fodc::ral im:ome 
I.ix. state, and/or local income tax, and..-mshare of FICA. -.hall receive 
an IRS fonn W-2 for her share of the ~nefits and an IR~for her share 
of the interest amount. 

NaphCare wi ll not retaliate, harass, or en 
against these female 
provisions of this Reme 

fonn of reprisal or o ther adverse action 
based 011 or in relation to the terms or 

Within 120 days of the District Director's signature on this Agreement, NaphCare will provide 
training on its equal employment opportunity programs for all persons involved in determining 
compensation for NaphCare's employees. NaphCare will update this training annually 
t11erea fler. 

NaphCare will immediately review and revise, as appropriate, its compensation system to ensure 
that this violation ceases. In addition, NaphCare will review its compensation system at least 
t1nm1ally and revise IT, us needed, to ensure that this vio lation does not recur. 

2. VIOLATION: 1 aphCare failed to identify in the personnel records it keeps. where possible, the 
gender, race, and ethnicity of each appl icant, or Internet Applicant, us defined in 41CFR60-1.3, 
whichever is appl icable to the particular position. 41 CFR 60-1. J 2(e) ( I) (ii). 

RE:VJEDY: NaphCare will identify in the personnel records it keeps, where possible, the gender, 
race, and ethnicity of each applicant or Internet Applicant, as defined in 41 CFR 60- 1.3, 
whichever is applicable ro the particular position. 

3. VlOLATIO~ : NaphCarc failed to provide equal opportunity 10 qualified irn.livi<luals with 
d i!'abilit1es and qualiticd disabled \·ctcrans in its online job application procedure~ . Specifically, 
Naph\are foiled to en!'ure that individuals with disabilities and disabled vetcran i> can n) use its 
onlinc application system, b) request an acwmmodation to be able to use its on lino ::ipplicution 
system. or c) access anJ u~c timely alternative application pro1:cdurcs. 4 1 CFR 60-300.S(a}( ! )(i) 
and 41CFR60-74 1.S(::i)(l)(i). 

Rf.:~ I EDY : .'JaphCarc \\i ll make its intem:.il and cxccrnal onlinc application sy:;tems a.:ccs~iblc 
to qu31ifi ed individual:< \\'i th Jisabiliti~ and d isab.led veter.in~ hy implementing at least the 
followi ng: 
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a) Online features that include prominent display of i) a notice outlining NaphCare's 
accommodation pro1:ess and ii) options for those applicants who cannot use the onlinc system 
because of a disability to apply in an alternate way. At a minimum, this Ji splay will contain the 
name of the person to contact, and the process for n .. -questing an accommodation. 

b) Procedures }or comacting NaphCare other than onfi11e, to participate in NaphCare 's 
application process as timely and equally as other applicants for . aphCare's vacancies. 

NaphCare will audi t and evaluate its online and oft1ine application procedur1..-s to <letenninc 
whether they are providing equal opportunity to individuals with disabilities and disabled 
veterans and take cotTective action, if warranted. 

4. VIOLATION: NaphCare failed to list, on an ongoing basis, all employment openings, as 
defined by 41 CFR 60-300.S(a) 2 and 6, with the state workforce agency job b:mk or with the 
local employment delivery system serving the location where openings occur. Additionally, 
NaphCare foiled to tmdertake outreach and positive recruitment activities that are reasonably 
designed to cftcctivcly recruit disabled veterans, recently separated veterans, other protected 
vetenms and Anncd Forces service medal veterans. 41 CFR 60-300.S(a) 2--6 and 41 CFR 60-
300.44(f). 

REMEDY: NaphCare will list, on an ongoing basis, all employment openings, as defined by 41 
CFR 60-300.S(a) 2 and 6, with the Alabama State Job Bank or with the Alahama Career Center 
serving the location where opening.5 occur. NaphCare will contact the resource identi tied below 
as prut of NaphCare's outreach and positive recruitment activities to recruit qualified disabled 
veterans, recently separated veterans, other protected veterans and Anne<l Forces service medal 
veterans: 

FUTURE CONDUCT: NaphCarc will not repeat the above violations. 

PART III: Reporting 

NaphCare will submit two reports, as stated below, to the Assistant District Dircctor- Bi1mingham, 
Un i t~d States Depatiment of Labor, Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs, Mcdi..:al Forum 
Building, 950 22'tJ Street North, Suite 660, Binningham, Alabama 35203. 

The first report shall be due 60 days after the date this Agreement is signed by che Di~trict Director, 
OFC'CP. TI1e tirst report shall con i r of the following: 

I . rncl fonns conlinning salary adjustments made r- md 

"> Evidc11ce of buck pay monies Jisbursed 1< 

copies of th~ cam.:dkd chc~ks and pay slips :s t 

by law: and 
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3. Results ofNaphCare's review of its compensation system, to indude findings, additional equity 
adjustments and back pay disbursed, if any. 

The second report shall be due June 30, 2013 and shall cover the period June 1, 2012 through May 31, 
20 l 3. The second report shall consist of the following: 

1 . Pursuant to Remedy I: 
a. Results ofNaphCare's follow-up annual review of its compensation system, including findings, 

additional equity adjustments and back pay, if any. This review shall be conducted at least 275 
days following the review requin.'Ci in the first report; 

b. Record of presentation of NaphCare's equal employment opportunity training to all persons 
involved l11 determining compensation for NaphCare's employees, including the date(s) of 
training, cost of training, and names and job titles of recipients; 

2. Pursuant to Remedy 2: 
a. The total number of applicants and hires for each job or job group during the reporting period; 
b. For each job or job group, the breakdown of applicants, and hires by applicable race, gender 

and ethnic group, as identified in 41 CFR 60-3.48; 
c. For each job or job group, the results ofNaphCarc's analysis as to whether its total selection 

process has adverse impact, as defined in 41 CFR 60-3.4D, on those members of groups set 
forth in 41CFR60-3.48; 

d. For each job or job group, the qualification(s) that NaphCare used, if any, and the stage at 
which NaphCare used the qualification(s), as a screening device; 

e. For each case where the total selection process has an adverse impact, as defined in 41 CFR 60-
3.4D, the results ofNaphCare's evaluation of the individual components of the selection 
process for adverse impact; 

f. The actions taken by NaphCare, where action is appropriate, after determining that any 
component of the selection process has an adverse impact on members of groups identified in 
41 CFR 60-3.4B; 

3. Pursuant to Remedy 3: Documentation that NaphCare evaluated and audited its online <.md otl1inc 
application systems and personnel processes to dete1mine whether they are providing equal 
opportunity to individuals with disabilities. Audit documentation will list: a) each request for 
application-process accommodation; b) the accommodation made; c) the disposition of the 
application; d) when the applicant is not hired, the reason for nonhire; and e) documentation of any 
and all costs associated with NaphCare's revisions to its online and oftline application systems, in 
the form of bills paid and work hours compensated; and 

4. Pursuant to Remedy 4: Documentation that NaphCare a) listed all employment openings, as 
defined by 41 CFR 60-300.5 (a) 2 ~md 6, with the State Job Bank or Local Career Center serving 
the location where openings occur, along with b) a report on the number of referrals and the 
number of hires from those listings and from NaphCare's other positive outreach and recruitment 
activities targeting veterans, providing fix the hires, to the extent known, the number of disabled 
vderans, recently separated veterans, other protected veterans and Anned Forces :;erviee medal 
veterans. 

TER\HNA TION DA TE: This Agreement will expire 90 days after OFCCP receives the second and 
final report required in Part III above or on the date that the District Director gives notice to NaphCare 
that NaphCare has satisfied its reporting requirements, whichever occurs earlier. unless OFCCP 
notifies NaphCare in writing prior to the end of the 90-day period that NaphCarc has not satisfied its 
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reporting requirements pursuant to this Agreement. 

INTEGRATION CLAUSE: This Agreement represents the full A!,'TCement bdwecn NaphCare and 
OFCCP and this Agreement supersedes any other agreements, oral or written. In signing this 
Ai:,'Tel!mcnt. neither NaphCarc nor OFCCP relies upon any promise, representation of foct or law, or 
other inducement that is not expressed in this Agreement. This Agrel!ment may be modified only hy 
wri tt<.:n agreement of the Parties affected and may not be modified by any oral agreement. 

PART IV: Signatures 

TI1c person signing this Conciliation Agreement on behalf of NaphCare, lnc. personally wammts that 
he is fully auU1oriLt.'tl to do so; that NaphCare, Inc. has entered into this Conciliation Agreement 
voluntarily und with full knowledge of the effect thereof; and that execution of this Agreement is Ii.illy 
binding on NaphCare. Inc. This Conciliation Agreement is hereby cx.ecutcd by and between the Otlicc 
of Federal Contract Compliance Pro,srrams and NaphCnre, Inc. 

DATE: I /1 <?S-/l 7-
7 I 

Connie Young 
ChiefFinancial Qt · nd 
Chief Operating Officer 
NaphCare, Inc. 
2090 Columbiana Road, Suite 4000 
Bim1inghum, Alahama352l6 

-
Eunsook Kim 
Assistant District Oirector- Binningham 
Otlice of Federal Contract 

Compliance Proe,rrams 

Compliance Programs 

I • JVC r . 
District Director- Orlando 
Office of Federal Contract 

Compliance Programs 
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